

This avalanche was triggered on Bridger Peak, Tuesday, Feb 19th, by a skier. Skier was injured and partially buried, but survived. Photo: Anon

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Feb 20, 2013

Bridger Range, 2013-02-20